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By: 

Brian Ceccarelli Date/Time: 5/20/2011 3:33:46
PM

 

Comment:
A traffic engineer in the Town of Cary says that the NCDOT handed over all technical control of many
signalized intersections to the Town of Cary. If this statement is true, which intersections are those? 

(Even though I asked Lisa for this information, and Lisa said she'd ask Buddy, I thought I'd officially
request it.)

Thanks!

Sent
By: 

Contact Us Administrator Date/Time: 5/24/2011 8:20:44
AM

 

Comment:
Brian,
Several years ago, the Town of Cary established a Traffic Engineering Department. They work under Public
Works and Cary's Engineering Department. They maintain 153 locations, 143 of which belong to NCDOT
(everything inside the city limits and a couple of signals in Morrisville). NCDOT and the Town have a
maintenance agreement where we pay the Town to maintain our signals. There is a Traffic
Control/Management Center located at City Hall. They would be more than happy to show you.
They have 2 engineer technicians that monitor their traffic signal system via computer and cameras. The
have a full time traffic engineer whose main responsibility is traffic signal timing throughout Cary and two
other engineers that keep up with developers, city projects, etc. You can call David Spencer with the
Traffic Engineering Department to get more information (462-3833)
If you have any other questions or need additional information, please feel free to call me at 220-4600 or
email me directly to amckay@ncdot.gov
Regards,
Andy McKay
Deputy Division Traffic Engineer, Division 5.
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